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Freedom of Information Request 19 131 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 131 / AA / LB / LP  
Name:      
Date:     28 June 2019 
Address:      
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
What percentage of referrals to CAMHS services have been rejected or deemed inappropriate in 
2017 / 2018? 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust does not reject referrals or deem them to be inappropriate.  
All referrals come into our contact point for triage and from there, may be designated specialist 
treatment.   In this period, 52% of referrals for 2017/2018 to CAMHS were not designated specialist 
treatment. 
 
FOI response 19 109 confirmed the percentage of referrals not designated specialist treatment for 
2018 / 2019. 
 
What is your maximum waiting time in days for CAMHS from:  
a) Referral to first appointment in 2018/19?  475 Days 
b) Referral to start of treatment in 2018/19? 539 Days 
 
What is your median waiting time in days for CAMHS from: 
a) Referral to first appointment in 2018/19? 19 Days 
b) Referral to start of treatment in 2018/19? 17 Days 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
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